



HARRIS CORPORATION

RF Communications Division
1680 University Avenue
Rochester, NY USA 14610
Phone 1-585-244-5830
Fax 1-585-241-8112

www.harris.com

October 25, 2005

FCC

Exhibit: Excessive Bandwidth Issue

Dear Sir/Madam,

Experimental License Application File # 0191-EX-PL-2005 has been amended. The emissions bandwidth for frequencies 288.2 MHz and 322.7 MHz have been modified to 1.2MHz for both fixed and mobile stations as this is the minimum useful bandwidth in those frequency ranges. As this bandwidth is still in excess of normal usage in this frequency range, justification is required. The justification for the use of 1.2MHz for the frequencies of 288.2MHz and 322.7MHz is that the intent is to use them to validate (on air) a wideband JTRS waveform that is 1.2MHz wide.

Sincerely,

Jamison J. Waldron
Field Engineer
(585)241-8275
(585)770-0135